## THE DOVER SOCIETY

34th Executive Committee Thursday Apr 11th, 1991 at 19.30 at Cambridge Terrace

Apologies: MMF

Present: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, Membership Sec J. Owen, A. Galley, S. Standing, J. Cope, P.Dobbins, K.Wraight.

Chairman reported resignations of N. Willis, A. Mole; J Ind asked to remain VP; £100 donation from VP Mrs Horsfield: all thanked.

- 1. Minutes of Executive Committee No 33 of Mar 14th signed as correct:
- 2. Matters Arising: from Oct 11
  - f. Sewage: reminder letter to NRA: newsletter & LYTE invitations to write
  - g. River Dour: LW, JG, JO, JC to attend DDC Dour Coord Cttee
    : F&DW Stonehall pumping Notice Mar 15; helpful NRA
    reply but KW to supply Drellingore supplement: FDW to be rebuked via
    D. Shaw: D Shaw to report Sister Ambrose presentation
    : from Jan 17
  - a. Guided Walk: Sunday April 7th 1991: collector KW: 20: £9.20
    Primavera bill posting Dover & Deal: LW/JC/KB
  - b. KFAS: AGM & Spring Conference Sat May 11th Bexley Civic Centre: JG/KW confirm
    - : from Feb 14
- 3a. DExpress criticism: reply emphasises dependence on advertising
- 4a. Primavera: April 20: ushers, ticket sellers/recruiting officers available
  - : from March 14
- 3a.£1000 anonymous donor agrees DDC Riverside Walk Fund: Mrs Horsfield to be consulted re £100: J. Clayton's impact suggestions to be sought
  - d. New Dover Museum: April 5 Dover & Its People exhibition praised: Curator to be congratulated: Peverley Papers handed over: Dovorian concessions detailed
- 4a. Heritage Centre viewing Fri March 15: architectural congratulations: display criticisms and Painted House incorporation reserved
- 3. Chairman's Report
  - a. Voelcker Heritage Centre visit Thurs April 4 in newsletter
  - b. Future of Local Govt: cttee briefing desirable: procedure deferred
  - c. KCC Conf on Env. Assessmt May 23: £40 split with KFAS agreed
  - d. May 8 ET Consultative Cttee 17.45: AJW/KW
  - e. Dover Pet Spectacular offer of stand at Elms Vale Sat 11th of May via Ann Mole: short notice but OK in principle
  - f. Crabble Corn Mill Open Evening March 28: AJW to apologise
  - g. Temple Ewell planning refusal on appeal noted
- 4. Secretary's Report
  - a. Invitation to Darent May 11: no takers

- 5. Treasurer: no further report to AGM
- 6. Membership Secretary:
  - a. The Budge Badges approved and welcomed
  - b. 12 new mewmbers, 2 resign, total 306: last serial no. 343
  - c. Begging letter to 5-year members
- 7. Planning Committee report:
  - a. Retail decline: DDC & CoC to be asked what help needed
  - b. A2 dualling 10yr delay: Honeywood Phase 2 access to A2 will take dualling into account
  - c. Local plan submission on residential land, Blue Channel hotel and housing approved, Mkt Square benches queried re open-air drinking
  - d. TAG McClaren Lydden 600 jobs approved less sound proofing
  - e. Tram Shelter: Elms Vale residents to be approached for maintenace via Cllr Phillip King and newsletter editorial
  - f. Whitfield Leisure Centre location and specification
  - g. W. Docks War Memorial: LW to write to BR: retention emphasised
  - h. Charlton Church vicarage plan change approved
- 8. Projects:
  - a. Empty shop: JO stressed liabilities: AG urged new approach to top
  - b. Lydden Pond April 7: phase I cleaning complete: tree from Tree Fund?
  - c. River Dour: DDC to be pressed to adopt and upgrade on Canterbury model

country had all by supply for I longers many many

to the large or lastly private limit of appeal state.

- 9. Social Secretary:
  - a. Feb 25th Wine & Wisdom COMPLAINT: too expensive for 1 glass
  - b. April 8 AGM approved
  - c. April 20 Primavera Concert: wine and juice only
  - d. May 24th St Margt's Bay Museum: Conviviality and Conundrums: £3.50: KB to arrange prizes
  - e. Saturday June 8 Finchcocks: picnic or restaurant lunch: arrive 11.30: recital 12.00: 14.00 house visit: invitation letter end April
  - f. Sept 7 Wye College and village: g. Sept 28 Kent Concert Orchestra?

  - h. Calais visit October 5th on: letter early Sept
  - k. Oct 14 Awards meeting: Lillian Kay to speak: Budge/KW slides: JO Lousyberry slides
  - 1. Nov 25 Members Meeting
  - m. Dec Xmas Feast: PJ to negotiate with new Headmaster?
- 10. Editorial:
  - a. Merrril to do No 11
  - b. New Advertising Manager as well as Publicity Manager needed
  - c. PK to join Arts Festival Cttee 1992 a. Dorer Ped-Spectacoller offer of stand of
- 12. DONM: Thurs May 9th: USUAL AGENDA mutatis mutandis In credition there Mill Open Deposing March 26; ATS to applicates
- 13. AOB: